NNJ0450170R

Amendment 04

Attachment 1

RFP Responses to Questions Received on April 22, 2004
1.
Question:  Part 1, Section B, Subsection B.1)  When referring to “estimated cost of this contract,” please clarify what components should be included (i.e., Phase In, Base Contract, Option Years).


Answer:  Under Part 1, Section B, Subsection B.1, the “estimated cost” should include 

associated cost for the Phase In and Base Period.  Please see Subsection F.4 for 


“estimated cost” relative to Option Periods. 

2.
Question:  Section L, Subsection L2.4.1.1, Table L1)  We understand that a TRT should be provided for each of the 10 sections of the SOW.  Specific to SOW Section 2.2. – the phase-in period, which occurs prior to Contract Year 1 – how should it be represented in both Cost and Mission Suitability TRTs?  Note:  we are aware of the phase-in template (PIT) specifically reserved for pricing the phase-in period.


Furthermore, is there a preference as to how the government wants to see the management costs presented?  For example, should the PM be listed in “General” (SOW Section 2.1) or should his/her time be allocated to the specific SOW sections where his/her time is spent?  Another example:  the Quality/Safety Manager can be split between SOW Sections 2.3 and 2.4.  In addition, if there is participation by all employees (i.e. safety meetings, training) pertaining to Quality and Safety, should this estimated time be included in the Quality/Safety sections or remain in the technical sections of the SOW?

Answer:

Technical Resource Templates (TRTs) address the Full Time Equivalents (FTEs) required to accomplish the Statement of Work (SOW) tasks.  The TRT for Contract Year 1 (CY1) should reflect all FTE totals required to perform the SOW tasks.  The Phase-In Template (PIT) addresses the hours required to accomplish only those tasks which are specific to Phase-In and do not contribute directly to any other requirement of the SOW.

Management, which is inclusive of total labor costs proposed by the offeror, shall be presented in the Section L Cost Templates provided in the RFP.  The cost templates are not designed to accommodate costs by SOW section, costs are to be provided by contract year as demonstrated on the Cost Templates.  Therefore, do not provide costs by SOW sections.
Furthermore, only address the FTEs required to perform the SOW in the Technical Resources Templates provided in Section L.  For proposal purposes only, those FTE labor categories which encompass the majority of SOW sections (e.g. managers) should be placed in Section 2 Management even though the allocation of time for these labor categories may encompass the entire SOW.  The goal is to easily determine how many managers are being proposed.  It is not the government’s intention to dictate how and where the offeror places managers in the SOW.  In fact, once the contract is awarded, the offeror can allocate those personnel as they determine necessary.
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The offeror should note that the narrative portion of the technical proposal that addresses management should include how these positions will be allocated throughout the SOW sections.
3.
Question:  Section L, Subsection L1.2.2(b)(1), FAR 15.408 (Table 15-2)  We will comply with requirement of FAR Clause 15.408, however, we would like clarification on Table 15-2 requirements:

a. Should a bidder submit cost detail in accordance with Section III (A) of Table 
15-2 within FAR Clause 15.408 in addition to RFP-direct cost templates?

b. We are presuming that section III (B) and III (C) do not currently apply to this proposal because this is a new contract and not a contract modification or price revision.  Please advise otherwise.

Answer:  

a.  Cost or pricing data as discussed in FAR 15.403-1 does not apply to this RFP.  As such, the offeror does not need to submit cost or pricing data in accordance with Table 15-2 of FAR 15.408. 
b.  Section III (B) and III (C) of Table 15-2 of FAR 15.408 do not apply to this   proposal.  These sections maybe applicable after award as circumstances dictate. 
4.
Question:  Section L, 109840-SOL-001-048, “Overhead Template”  Does the government mean to have “Contract Year 1” overhead rate be representative of “9 months of effort” as indicated on the bottom of the Overhead template?


Answer:

In the Overhead Template (OHT), the overhead rate should be representative of the full 12 months of effort in Contract Year 1.  The original template was in error and has been corrected per Amendment 04.
5.
Question:  Form SF-33/Model Contract/Reps & Certs)  Please indicate what part of the proposal should Form SF-33/Model Contract/Reps & Certs be includes in?


Answer:  Form SF-33/Model Contract/Reps & Certs are to be submitted at the same time as Volume I and III and should be submitted in a separate envelope.
6.
Question:  The provided IGE for labor and non-labor is beneficial in determining the magnitude of the required resources.  However, we understand that the IGE is not to be considered a government “plug number” per L2.6.1.3 or intended to influence the proposal per L2.6.2.12.  Although the Calibration Cycle parameters associated with the equipment lists in Section J attachments are provided, there are a number of other workload indicators that are needed to help quantify the activity level required to support 
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each SOW element, which are not identified in the RFP.  We feel that this level of detail is essential for accurately estimating and justifying the amount of resources (labor and non-labor) required to support each SOW task (per requirements e and f of Section L2.4.1.1), as well as, understanding the current-state environment in order to identify areas for improvement or cost savings (per requirement c of Section L2,4,1.1).  The following is a listing of such requested data:  Please provide current average time per 
calibration for Standards, In Place Calibrations, and Customer-owned equipment calibrated in the lab.


Answer:  The Government is not able to provide the current average time per calibration for standards, in place calibrations and customer-owned equipment calibrated in the lab. 

7.
Question:  SOW section 3.2.1 requires equipment pickup from, and delivery to, customer locations.  Are all customers located on JSC?  What is the current number of pick up locations?  What percentage of equipment is submitted directly to the calibration laboratory by the equipment owner?  What is the total mileage covered by the route and the frequency of current service?


Answer:  Customers are not all located at the JSC site (e.g. Ellington Field and local support contractors).  The Government has not collected data related to the current number of pick up locations, the percentage of equipment submitted directly to the calibration laboratory, or the total mileage covered by the current contractor’s delivery route.  Offerors are encouraged to propose directly to the requirements of the RFP.
8.
Question:  Reference SOW section 3.2.2.  Please provide a listing of all MetCal automated calibration procedures currently in use.


Answer:  A listing of the MetCal automated calibration procedures that are currently in use are unavailable to the Government.
9.
Question:  Reference SOW section 3.2.3.  The contractor is required to perform several upgrades to the MIMS hardware and software within three months of contract award.  However, we are unable to identify any IT equipment in Attachment J-12, Government Furnished Property.  It is not possible to assess the labor or non-labor costs associated with the required upgrades with the information available.  Please provide a complete listing of all IT hardware, to include network resources and desktop systems.


Answer:  While the Government cannot respond to these answers at the level of detail requested, the following information may be helpful:  Workstations for on-site users are provided through a separate Government contractor which owns and maintains them.  Payment for these workstations comes directly from the non-labor resources estimated for this contract.

Server equipment for the MIMS database may need to be replaced in its entirety.  Server hardware is often purchased directly from the Original Equipment Manufacturer to expedite acquisition and ensure that exact specifications are met.
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10.
Question:  Reference SOW section 3.2.3, section c.  Requires MIMS software to be no more than one version behind the most recent version released by Fluke.  What version of MetCal is currently in use in the JSC laboratory?

Answer:  The version of MetCal currently in use is version 7.01.
11.
Question:  Reference SOW section 3.2.3, section d.  Requires system response time for login to be no more than 15 seconds.  Response time is dependent on a number of factors, some of which are related to local network infrastructure which may not be within 

control of the calibration laboratory.  In order to allow the bidders to assess the potential for external impact to system performance, please provide the following:

a) Type of wiring within the following:

b) Bandwidth available to each work station

c) Explanations and description of Calibration Lab network interfaces to the JSC network and point in the infrastructure at which Calibration Lab network autonomy terminates.

Answer:  The Statement of Work, Section C 3.2.3(d) of the RFP has been amended to clarify the conditions under which the 15 second response time will be measured.
Section C 3.2.3(d) now reads:  “The MIMS software response time for login is no more than fifteen seconds under worst case conditions and that 90% of data retrieval operations are complete within five seconds of user submittal.  These performance metrics will be demonstrated to the Government using a workstation connected to a local 100Mb per second contractor-provided hub or switch dedicated for testing purposes only.  These performance metrics will be demonstrated to the Government during a simulated worst-case server load.”

12.
Question:  SOW section 3.4.1, Reference and Working Standards.  Should the cost of NIST calibration of reference standards be included in the offeror’s proposal?  If so, what has this cost averaged in the past?


Answer:  The cost of calibrating reference standards at NIST should be included in the offeror’s proposal.  The Government does not intend to provide cost information other than that contained in the IGE.
13.
Question:  SOW section 4.3.2.  How often are the Fiber Optics and Capacitance MAPS performed, and how many NASA centers participate in each MAP?  What is the anticipated annual traffic for all other MAPS?


Answer:  The fiber optics and capacitance MAPS are performed once every two years with most NASA centers (JSC, KSC, MSFC, Stennis, Goddard and JPL) participating.  The anticipated annual traffic for all other MAPS is an average of one per year.
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14.
Question:  SOW section 2.3 requires the successful offeror to attain third party ISO/IEC 17025 accreditation within 12 months of contract award.  In order to accurately assess the time and cost required to attain this certification, it is necessary to understand the gap between existing calibration procedures and uncertainty analyses, and the ISO/IEC 17025 requirement.  In order to facilitate completion of this gap analysis, please provide the following data: 
a) Number of calibration procedures on hand, and percentage of these procedures which are currently fully compliant with ISO/IEC 17025.

b) Number of calibration standards which require a documented uncertainly analysis, and the percentage of which are fully compliant with ISO/IEC 17025
c) Number of items currently calibrated for which there exist a mechanism (software, data sheet, etc.) for collecting and retaining measurement results as required by ISO/IEC 17025 5.10.2i and 5.10.4.2.

Answer: 
a)  Each unique item of customer provided instrumentation has a calibration procedure and it is not know what percentage of these procedures would qualify as fully compliant.

b)  All calibration standards require documented uncertainty analysis.
c)  Calibration data is currently retained for all instruments calibrated by the calibration lab.

15.
Question:  SOW section 2.3 requires the successful offeror to attain third party SIO/IEC 17025 accreditation within 12 months of contract award.  Typically, the Calibration Laboratory determines the calibration intervals for research instrumentation and notifies customers of these intervals.  However, ISO/EIC 17025 5.10.4.3 prohibits the Calibration Laboratory from assigning calibration intervals without customer agreement.  What criteria does the JSC Calibration Laboratory presently use to determine calibration intervals, and what responsibility is the customer anticipated to have in this process under 17025?


Answer:  The criteria used by the present contractor to determine calibration intervals should not be taken into account when responding to this RFP.  The customer is anticipated to negotiate calibration intervals with the successful offeror when necessary.
16.
Question:  SOW section 2.3 lists 5 disciplines for which ISO/IEC 17025 accreditation is required.  In order to be able to estimate the time and cost associated with the accreditation effort, we request the Government provide the following information:
a) A complete description of the sub-disciplines included in each discipline.  For example, it is not possible to acquire certification in “mechanical.”

b) Ranges and accuracies for each specific measurement parameter and sub-discipline requiring certification.

Answer:

a)  Sub-disciplines should match the type of customer equipment requiring calibrations       
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      listed in Section J05 Baseline List Active Customer Provided Equipment.
b)  Ranges and accuracies will be proposed by the offerors.
17.
Question:  SOW section 2.3 required the successful offeror to attain third party ISO/IEC 17025 accreditation within 12 months of contract award.  ISO/IEC 17025 accrediting bodies will not provide an estimate of the cost for certification until such time as the requestor actually submits an application providing substantial detail concerning the sub-
disciplines to be audited, and their corresponding parameters, ranges, and accuracies.  None of this information is provided in the RFP.  Would the government consider removing this element of cost as a proposal requirement, or specifying a plug cost (i.e. the $20K currently listed in the non-labor IGE) to be used by all bidders for 17025 accreditation for the first 12 months?
Answer:  The Government will not specify a “plug” cost to be used by all offerors for ISO/IEC 17025 accreditation as this cost is specific to each offeror based on their experience with ISO and their specific proposed approach.
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